
 

  

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

AUSTIN DIVISION 
 

OCA – GREATER HOUSTON and  
MALLIKA DAS; 
 
           Plaintiffs, 
       
          v.                                                                      
            
STATE OF TEXAS; CARLOS CASCOS, in his 
official capacity as Texas Secretary of State and 
Chief Election Officer; WILLIAMSON COUNTY  
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT; and CITY OF 
ROUND ROCK;  
 
           Defendants. 

 
 
 
 

 
CIVIL ACTION NO._______________ 

 

COMPLAINT 

Plaintiffs OCA - Greater Houston and Mallika Das ("Plaintiffs"), in their complaint against 

Defendants State of Texas, Carlos Cascos, in his official capacity as Texas Secretary of State and 

Chief Election Officer, Williamson County Elections Department, and City of Round Rock 

("Defendants"), respectfully allege as follows: 

INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW 

1. This is an action to enforce the Voting Rights Act. 

2. Section 208 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965 (“VRA”), as amended (codified as 

42 U.S.C. § 1973aa-6) guarantees “any voter who requires assistance to vote by reason 

of…inability to read or write may be given assistance by a person of the voter’s choice other than 

the voter’s employer or agent of that employer or officer or agent of the voter’s union.” 

3. Texas Election Code § 61.033 conflicts with the provisions of the Voting Rights 

Act by prohibiting voters with an inability to read or write English from receiving assistance by a 
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person of the voter’s choice.  To the contrary, Section 61.033 only permits voters to use interpreters 

that are registered voters in the same county as the voter. 

4. This action seeks injunctive relief directing Defendants and all persons acting in 

concert with them not to deny voters who qualify for assistance under Section 208 an interpreter 

of their choice based on the interpreter’s county of residence. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

5. This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ claim under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 

1343(a)(4).  

6. Venue for this action is proper in the district in which the claim arose pursuant to 

28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)(2) and 124(d)(1), the United States District Court for the Western District 

of Texas, Austin Division. 

PARTIES AND STANDING 

7. Plaintiff Mallika Das is a registered voter residing in Round Rock, Texas. She is 

limited English proficient (“LEP”) and was harmed by Defendants not allowing her to use her son, 

Saurabh Das, as an interpreter to assist her in voting on October 31, 2014. 

8. Plaintiff Organization of Chinese Americans (“OCA”) – Greater Houston is a not-

for-profit membership organization, founded in 1979.  OCA – Greater Houston is dedicated to the 

national organization’s mission of advocating for and protecting and advancing the rights of 

Chinese Americans and Asian Pacific Americans.  As part of its mission, OCA – Greater Houston 

promotes civic participation among Asian Americans, including by advocating voter registration 

and educating its members about the voting process.  OCA – Greater Houston has approximately 

100 members in its chapter, many of whom are limited English proficient. 
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9. Defendant State of Texas (“Texas”) is one of the states of the United States of 

America. 

10. Defendant Carlos Cascos is the Texas Secretary of State. The Secretary of State 

serves as the Chief Election Officer of Texas and is responsible for administering the Texas 

Election Code. He is sued here for declaratory and injunctive relief in his official capacity. 

11. Defendants Williamson County and City of Round Rock (“Round Rock”) are 

political and geographical subdivisions of the State of Texas, and are subject to the laws of Texas 

and the Voting Rights Act. 

12. Defendant Cascos's failure to instruct voting officials to comply with their legal 

obligations under Section 208 has caused, and will continue to cause unless remedied, OCA - 

Greater Houston to suffer legally cognizable injury.  Many of OCA - Greater Houston's members 

will not be able to effectively or fully participate in the election process without access to 

interpreters of their choice.  Furthermore, the unlawful restriction on interpreters of voters' choice 

has already required and will require OCA - Greater Houston to expend its limited funds and other 

resources to educate its members and other Asian American voters on how to vote - including 

instructions on requirements for interpreters of voters' choice - as well as provide other assistance 

in connection with upcoming elections.  These efforts would be unnecessary, and the expenses not 

incurred, if the Defendants were to comply with their legal obligations to instruct voting officials 

to allow voters to be assisted by interpreters of their choice, in accordance with Section 208 of the 

VRA.  

13. At all times, all Defendants acted under color of state law. 
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RELEVANT LAW 

14. 42 U.S.C. §1973aa-6 (Section 208 of the VRA) provides: “Any voter who requires 

assistance to vote by reason of blindness, disability, or inability to read or write may be given 

assistance by a person of the voter’s choice, other than the voter’s employer or agent of that 

employer or officer or agent of the voter’s union.” 

15. Under Texas law, two separate provisions in the Texas Election Code govern a 

voter’s right to select an assistant of their choice for language interpretation when casting her ballot 

at the polling site. 

16. Under Texas Election Code § 64.0321, a voter may use an “assistor” of the voter’s 

choice to help the voter understand and complete the ballot if the voter cannot read the language 

in which the ballot is written. Relevant parts of the language of this provision substantially mirror 

Section 208 of the VRA. 

17. Under Texas Election Code § 61.034, an “interpreter” of the voter’s choice helps 

the voter understand and complete the ballot if a voter cannot comprehend the language in which 

the ballot is printed. There is no equivalent distinction in Section 208. 

18. Texas Election Code § 61.033 states that “[t]o be eligible to serve as an interpreter, 

a person must be a registered voter of the county in which the voter needing the interpreter resides.”  

No same-county voter registration requirement is applicable when determining eligibility to serve 

as an “assistor”. No such requirement exists in Section 208 of the VRA. 

19. This requirement that interpreters be registered voters in the same county as the 

voter is reinforced and repeated in the Secretary of State’s Elections Division website under “voters 

with special needs.”  The website states that those who cannot speak English may select a person 
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registered within their own county to assist in communicating with election officials.  See Exhibit 

1. 

FACTS 

20. On October 31, 2014, Plaintiff Mallika Das attempted to vote with the assistance 

of her son, Saurabh Das, at the JB and Hallie Jester Annex located at 1801 E Old Settlers Boulevard 

in Round Rock. Mrs. Das had voted previously in 2012 in Williamson County without the aid of 

her son and found it difficult due to her limited English proficiency. 

21. Upon arrival, Saurabh introduced himself to the poll worker as his mother’s 

interpreter. The poll worker asked Saurabh to clarify whether he intended to accompany his mother 

as her “assistor” or “interpreter.” 

22. Saurabh stated that he intended to interpret for his mother, reasonably believing 

that the service he was to provide would be to assist his mother by interpreting the English ballot 

for his LEP mother. 

23. The poll official then asked whether Saurabh was a registered voter in Williamson 

County. Saurabh was registered in neighboring Travis County and responded accordingly. 

24. The poll worker stated that in order to be an “interpreter,” Saurabh must be a 

registered voter in Williamson County and refused to allow him to assist his mother. 

25. Mrs. Das then entered the poll site without Saurabh. Ultimately, Mrs. Das was 

unable to vote properly for all of the electoral races since she was unable to sufficiently 

comprehend the ballot.  

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

(VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. §1973aa-6) 

26. Plaintiffs restate and incorporate herein the allegations in the paragraphs above. 
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27. Section 208 of the VRA provides that "[a]ny voter who requires assistance to vote 

by reason of blindness, disability, or inability to read or write may be given assistance by a person 

of the voter's choice, other than the voter's employer or agent of that employer or officer or agent 

of the voter’s union." 42 U.S.C. §1973aa-6. 

28. Under Section 208, a voter who is unable to read or write possesses the right to 

choose any person regardless of their place of voter registration to assist them at the poll site. 

29. In violation of Section 208, Defendants and their employees and agents failed to 

allow Mrs. Das the person of her choice to assist her by interpreting the ballot for her. 

30. Defendants' failure to allow eligible voters to receive necessary assistance from any 

person of their choice, other than their employers or union officials, as described herein, is a 

violation of Section 208 and harms Plaintiffs. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION  

(VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. § 1983) 

31. Plaintiffs restate and incorporate herein the allegations in the paragraphs above. 

32. Section 208 of the VRA provides that "[a]ny voter who requires assistance to vote 

by reason of blindness, disability, or inability to read or write may be given assistance by a person 

of the voter's choice, other than the voter's employer or agent of that employer or officer or agent 

of the voter’s union." 42 U.S.C. §1973aa-6. 

33. A voter under Section 208 possesses the right to choose any person regardless of 

their place of registration to assist them at the poll site. 

34. In violation of Section 208, Defendants and their employees and agents failed to 

allow Mrs. Das the person of her choice to assist her by interpreting the ballot for her. 

Case 1:15-cv-00679-RP   Document 1   Filed 08/06/15   Page 6 of 8

RETRIE
VED FROM D

EMOCRACYDOCKET.C
OM



 

 - 7 - 

35. Defendants' failure to allow eligible voters to receive necessary assistance from any 

person of their choice, other than their employers or union officials, as described herein, is a 

violation of Section 208. 

36. By depriving Plaintiffs of right and privileges under Section 208 of the VRA under 

the color of Texas Election Code § 61.034, Defendants have violated and are liable under 42 U.S.C. 

§1983.    

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

           WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs OCA – Greater Houston and Mallika Das pray that this Court: 

a. Issue a declaratory judgment declaring that Texas Election Code § 61.033 violates and 

is inconsistent with the provisions of Section 208 of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 1973aa-6; 

b. Enjoin Defendants, their employees, agents, and successors in office, and all persons 

acting in concert with them, from engaging in any act or practice that denies the rights 

secured by Section 208 of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1973aa-6; 

c. Require Defendants to develop and implement a remedial plan to ensure that voters are 

permitted assistance from persons of their choice when they cast their ballots, in 

compliance with Section 208 of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1973aa-6. 

d. Awarding Plaintiffs attorneys’ fees and costs under 42 U.S.C. §1973l(e); 

e. Awarding Plaintiffs attorneys’ fees and costs under 42 U.S.C. §1988; and, 

f. Awarding such other equitable and further relief as the Court deems just and proper. 
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'RQ�W�KDYH�D�SKRWR�LGHQWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�YRWLQJ"�(OHFWLRQ�,GHQWLILFDWLRQ�&HUWLILFDWHV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�IURP�\RXU�

ORFDO�'36�RIILFH�

9RWHUV�:LWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV

6HUYLFHV�$YDLODEOH�WR�9RWHUV�ZLWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV�LQ�7H[DV

9RWHU�5HJLVWUDWLRQ

� 3HRSOH�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHJLVWHU�WR�YRWH�VR�ORQJ�DV�WKH\�DUH�HOLJLEOH��ZKLFK�PHDQV�WKH\��

Ń $UH�FLWL]HQV�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�

Ń $UH�DW�OHDVW����\HDUV�DQG����PRQWKV�ROG�DW�WLPH�RI�UHJLVWUDWLRQ��EXW�WR�YRWH��WKH\�PXVW�EH����\HDUV�RI�DJH�

E\�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��

Ń +DYH�QRW�EHHQ�ILQDOO\�FRQYLFWHG�RI�D�IHORQ\��RU�LI�WKH\�KDYH�EHHQ�FRQYLFWHG��KDYH�FRPSOHWHG�DOO�RI�WKHLU�

SXQLVKPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�WHUP�RI�LQFDUFHUDWLRQ��SDUROH��VXSHUYLVLRQ��SUREDWLRQ��RU�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�D�

SDUGRQ��

խ 1RWH���'HIHUUHG�DGMXGLFDWLRQ�LV�QRW�D�ILQDO�IHORQ\�FRQYLFWLRQ�

Ń +DYH�QRW�EHHQ�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�D�ILQDO�MXGJPHQW�RI�D�FRXUW�H[HUFLVLQJ�SUREDWH�MXULVGLFWLRQ�WR�EH�WRWDOO\�

PHQWDOO\�LQFDSDFLWDWHG�RU�SDUWLDOO\�PHQWDOO\�LQFDSDFLWDWHG�ZLWKRXW�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�

� ,QGLYLGXDOV�ZKR�KDYH�OHJDO�JXDUGLDQV�PD\�EH�HOLJLEOH�WR�UHJLVWHU��GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�ZKHWKHU�WKH�FRXUW�WRRN�DZD\�

WKHLU�ULJKW�WR�YRWH��$OO�JXDUGLDQVKLS�RUGHUV�LVVXHG�DIWHU�6HSWHPEHU���������PXVW�VWDWH�ZKHWKHU�WKH�LQGLYLGXDO�

FDQ�YRWH�

� 3HRSOH�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�FDQ�UHFHLYH�DVVLVWDQFH�UHJLVWHULQJ�WR�YRWH�IURP�DQ\�VWDWH�DJHQF\�WKDW�SURYLGHV�

VHUYLFHV�WR�SHUVRQV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�RU�IURP�DQ\�SHUVRQ�WKH\�FKRRVH�

$FFHVVLEOH�9RWLQJ�6\VWHPV

� 2Q�6HSWHPEHU����������7H[DV�EHFDPH�WKH�ILUVW�VWDWH�WR�UHTXLUH�WKDW�DOO�QHZ�YRWLQJ�V\VWHPV�EH�DFFHVVLEOH�WR�

YRWHUV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�DQG�SURYLGH�D�SUDFWLFDO�DQG�HIIHFWLYH�PHDQV�IRU�YRWHUV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�WR�FDVW�D�VHFUHW�

EDOORW�

� ,Q�HYHU\�IHGHUDO�HOHFWLRQ��DQG�PRVW�QRQIHGHUDO�HOHFWLRQV���HDFK�SROOLQJ�SODFH�ZLOO�RIIHU�DW�OHDVW�RQH�W\SH�RI�

DFFHVVLEOH�YRWLQJ�HTXLSPHQW�RU�'LUHFW�5HFRUG�(OHFWURQLF��³'5(´��GHYLFH��7KLV�HTXLSPHQW�DOORZV�YRWHUV�ZLWK�

GLVDELOLWLHV�WR�YRWH�GLUHFWO\�RQ�WKH�V\VWHP�RU�DVVLVW�WKHP�LQ�PDUNLQJ�WKH�SDSHU�EDOORW��'HSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�W\SH�

RI�V\VWHP��YRWHUV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�PD\�XVH�KHDGSKRQHV�RU�RWKHU�DVVLVWLYH�GHYLFHV�WR�KHOS�WKHP�YRWH�

LQGHSHQGHQWO\�DQG�VHFUHWO\�

� ,Q�FHUWDLQ�QRQIHGHUDO�HOHFWLRQV�KHOG�LQ�FRXQWLHV�ZLWK�D�SRSXODWLRQ�RI�OHVV�WKDQ���������DFFHVVLEOH�PDFKLQHV�

PD\�QRW�EH�DYDLODEOH�DW�HYHU\�SROOLQJ�SODFH���7R�GHWHUPLQH�LI�DFFHVVLEOH�PDFKLQHV�ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�RU�WR�

UHTXHVW�DQ�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ��FRQWDFW�WKH�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�FOHUN�RI�WKH�FRXQW\�RU�SROLWLFDO�VXEGLYLVLRQ�KROGLQJ�WKH�

HOHFWLRQ�DW�OHDVW����GD\V�EHIRUH�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�

$OO�3ROOLQJ�3ODFHV�LQ�7H[DV�0XVW�EH�$FFHVVLEOH

3ROOLQJ�SODFHV�VKRXOG�VXSSRUW�YRWHUV��QRW�KLQGHU�WKHP��:KHQ�\RX�JR�WR�WKH�SROOV�LQ�7H[DV��\RX�FDQ�H[SHFW�

� <RXU�SROOLQJ�SODFH�ZLOO�PHHW�VWULFW�DFFHVVLELOLW\�VWDQGDUGV��LQFOXGLQJ�

3DJH���RI��9RWH7H[DV�JRY�ª�9RWHUV�:LWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV

��������KWWS���ZZZ�YRWHWH[DV�JRY�YRWHUV�ZLWK�VSHFLDO�QHHGV�
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� $�ORFDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�JURXQG�IORRU�WKDW�FDQ�EH�HQWHUHG�IURP�WKH�VWUHHW�RU�YLD�DQ�HOHYDWRU�ZLWK�GRRUV�WKDW�RSHQ�DW�

OHDVW����LQFKHV

� 'RRUV��HQWUDQFHV��DQG�H[LWV�XVHG�WR�HQWHU�RU�OHDYH�WKH�SROOLQJ�SODFH�WKDW�DUH�DW�OHDVW����LQFKHV�ZLGH

� $Q\�FXUE�QH[W�WR�WKH�PDLQ�HQWUDQFH�WR�WKH�SROOLQJ�SODFH�PXVW�KDYH�FXUE�FXWV�RU�WHPSRUDU\�QRQ�VOLS�UDPSV

� 6WDLUV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�HQWHU�RU�OHDYH�WKH�SROOLQJ�SODFH�PXVW�KDYH�KDQGUDLOV�RQ�HDFK�VLGH�DQG�D�QRQ�VOLS�UDPS�

� 5HPRYDO�RI�DOO�EDUULHUV�VXFK�DV�JUDYHO��DXWRPDWLFDOO\�FORVLQJ�JDWHV��FORVHG�GRRUV�ZLWKRXW�OHYHU�W\SH�KDQGOHV��

RU�DQ\�RWKHU�EDUULHU�WKDW�LPSHGHV�WKH�SDWK�RI�WKH�SK\VLFDOO\�GLVDEOHG�WR�WKH�YRWLQJ�VWDWLRQ�

� 9RWLQJ�V\VWHPV�WKDW�DUH�DFFHVVLEOH�WR�YRWHUV�ZLWK�SK\VLFDO�GLVDELOLWLHV�DQG�FDQ�DFFRPPRGDWH�QR�YLVLRQ��ORZ�

YLVLRQ��QR�KHDULQJ��ORZ�KHDULQJ��OLPLWHG�PDQXDO�GH[WHULW\��OLPLWHG�UHDFK��OLPLWHG�VWUHQJWK��QR�PRELOLW\��ORZ�

PRELOLW\��RU�DQ\�FRPELQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ��H[FHSW�WKH�FRPELQDWLRQ�RI�QR�KHDULQJ�DQG�QR�YLVLRQ�

� (DFK�SROOLQJ�SODFH�ZLOO�RIIHU�DW�OHDVW�RQH�W\SH�RI�DFFHVVLEOH�YRWLQJ�HTXLSPHQW�RU�'LUHFW�5HFRUG�(OHFWURQLF�

�³'5(´��GHYLFH��7KLV�HTXLSPHQW�DOORZV�YRWHUV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�WR�YRWH�GLUHFWO\�RQ�WKH�V\VWHP�RU�DVVLVW�WKHP�

LQ�PDUNLQJ�WKH�SDSHU�EDOORW��'HSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�W\SH�RI�V\VWHP��YRWHUV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�PD\�XVH�KHDGSKRQHV�

RU�RWKHU�DVVLVWLYH�GHYLFHV�WR�KHOS�WKHP�YRWH�LQGHSHQGHQWO\�DQG�VHFUHWO\�

9RWHUV�0D\�5HFHLYH�$VVLVWDQFH�DW�WKH�3ROOV

7HOO�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFLDO�LI�\RX�DUH�D�YRWHU�ZKR�QHHGV�KHOS�WR�YRWH��<RX�GR�QRW�KDYH�WR�SURYLGH�SURRI�RI�\RXU�

GLVDELOLW\���9RWHUV�DUH�HQWLWOHG�WR�UHFHLYH�DVVLVWDQFH�LI�WKH\�

� &DQQRW�UHDG�RU�ZULWH��RU

� +DYH�D�SK\VLFDO�GLVDELOLW\�WKDW�SUHYHQWV�WKHP�IURP�UHDGLQJ�RU�PDUNLQJ�WKH�EDOORW�

9RWHUV�PD\�EH�DVVLVWHG�E\�

� $Q\�SHUVRQ�WKH�YRWHU�FKRRVHV�ZKR�LV�QRW�DQ�HOHFWLRQ�ZRUNHU�

� 7ZR�HOHFWLRQ�ZRUNHUV�RQ�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��RU

� 2QH�HOHFWLRQ�ZRUNHU�GXULQJ�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�

9RWHUV�0$<�127�EH�DVVLVWHG�E\�

� 7KHLU�HPSOR\HU�

� $Q�DJHQW�RI�WKHLU�HPSOR\HU��RU

� $Q�RIILFHU�RU�DJHQW�RI�WKHLU�XQLRQ�

7KH�SHUVRQ�DVVLVWLQJ�WKH�YRWHU�PXVW�UHDG�KLP�RU�KHU�WKH�HQWLUH�EDOORW��XQOHVV�WKH�YRWHU�DVNV�WR�KDYH�RQO\�SDUWV�RI�

WKH�EDOORW�UHDG��7KH�SHUVRQ�DVVLVWLQJ�WKH�YRWHU�PXVW�WDNH�DQ�RDWK�WKDW�KH�RU�VKH�ZLOO�QRW�WU\�WR�LQIOXHQFH�WKH�YRWHU¶V�

YRWH�DQG�ZLOO�PDUN�WKH�EDOORW�DV�WKH�YRWHU�GLUHFWV��,I�WKH�YRWHU�FKRRVHV�WR�EH�DVVLVWHG�E\�SROOLQJ�SODFH�RIILFLDOV��SROO�

ZDWFKHUV�DQG�HOHFWLRQ�LQVSHFWRUV�PD\�REVHUYH�WKH�YRWLQJ�SURFHVV��EXW�LI�WKH�YRWHU�DVNV�WR�EH�DVVLVWHG�E\�D�SHUVRQ�

WKH�YRWHU�FKRRVHV��QR�RQH�HOVH�PD\�ZDWFK�KLP�RU�KHU�YRWH�

,W�LV�LOOHJDO�IRU�D�SHUVRQ�DVVLVWLQJ�WKH�YRWHU�WR�

� 7U\�WR�LQIOXHQFH�WKH�YRWHU¶V�YRWH�

� 0DUN�WKH�YRWHU¶V�EDOORW�LQ�D�ZD\�RWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�ZD\�WKH\�KDYH�DVNHG��RU

� 7HOO�DQ\RQH�KRZ�WKH�YRWHU�YRWHG�

9RWHUV�0D\�8VH�,QWHUSUHWHUV�DW�WKH�3ROOV

9RWHUV�ZKR�FDQQRW�VSHDN�(QJOLVK��RU�ZKR�FRPPXQLFDWH�RQO\�ZLWK�VLJQ�ODQJXDJH��PD\�XVH�DQ�LQWHUSUHWHU�WR�KHOS�

WKHP�FRPPXQLFDWH�ZLWK�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFLDOV��7KH�YRWHU�PD\�VHOHFW�DQ\�UHJLVWHUHG�YRWHU�IURP�KLV�RU�KHU�FRXQW\�WR�EH�

WKHLU�LQWHUSUHWHU��,I�WKH�YRWHU�FDQQRW�UHDG�WKH�ODQJXDJHV�RQ�WKH�EDOORW��WKH�LQWHUSUHWHU�PD\�DOVR�DVVLVW�E\�

WUDQVODWLQJ�WKH�ODQJXDJH�RQ�WKH�EDOORW�IRU�WKH�YRWHU�LQ�WKH�YRWLQJ�ERRWK���6HH�DVVLVWDQFH�VHFWLRQ�DERYH�IRU�PRUH�

GHWDLOV���,I�WKH�YRWHU�LV�GHDI�DQG�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�D�VLJQ�ODQJXDJH�LQWHUSUHWHU�ZKR�FDQ�DFFRPSDQ\�WKHP�WR�KHOS�

3DJH���RI��9RWH7H[DV�JRY�ª�9RWHUV�:LWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV

��������KWWS���ZZZ�YRWHWH[DV�JRY�YRWHUV�ZLWK�VSHFLDO�QHHGV�
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FRPPXQLFDWH�ZLWK�WKH�SROO�ZRUNHU�RU�UHDG�WKH�EDOORW��WKH�YRWHU�VKRXOG�FRQWDFW�KLV�RU�KHU�ORFDO�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFLDOV�

EHIRUH�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�DQG�UHTXHVW�DVVLVWDQFH�

&XUEVLGH�9RWLQJ

,I�D�YRWHU�LV�SK\VLFDOO\�XQDEOH�WR�HQWHU�WKH�SROOLQJ�SODFH��KH�RU�VKH�PD\�DVN�WKDW�DQ�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFHU�EULQJ�D�EDOORW�WR�

WKH�HQWUDQFH�RI�WKH�SROOLQJ�SODFH�RU�WR�D�FDU�DW�SDUNHG�DW�WKH�FXUEVLGH��$IWHU�WKH�YRWHU�PDUNV�WKH�EDOORW��WKH\�ZLOO�

JLYH�LW�WR�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFHU��ZKR�ZLOO�SXW�LW�LQ�WKH�EDOORW�ER[��2U��DW�WKH�YRWHU¶V�UHTXHVW��D�FRPSDQLRQ�PD\�KDQG�

WKH�YRWHU�D�EDOORW�DQG�GHSRVLW�LW�IRU�KLP�RU�KHU�

7,3�)25�927(5�:,7+�',6$%,/,7<��,I�\RX�SODQ�WR�JR�DORQH�WR�YRWH�FXUEVLGH��LW�LV�ZLVH�WR�FDOO�DKHDG�VR�

HOHFWLRQ�RIILFLDOV�ZLOO�H[SHFW�\RX��*HQHUDOO\�VSHDNLQJ��\RX�PD\�YRWH�FXUEVLGH�GXULQJ�WKH�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�SHULRG��WKH�

��WK�GD\�EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\�XQWLO�WKH��WK�GD\�EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��RU�RQ�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��)RU�D�0D\�XQLIRUP�

HOHFWLRQ�GDWH�RU�UHVXOWLQJ�UXQRII�HOHFWLRQ��WKH�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�SHULRG�LV�WKH���WK�GD\�EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\�XQWLO�WKH��WK�

GD\�EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\�

9RWHUV�0D\�9RWH�(DUO\��(LWKHU�LQ�3HUVRQ�RU�E\�0DLO

9RWHUV�ZKR�YRWH�GXULQJ�WKH�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�SHULRG�PD\�YRWH�DW�DQ\�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�VLWH�LQ�WKH�SROLWLFDO�VXEGLYLVLRQ�WKDW�LV�

KROGLQJ�WKH�HOHFWLRQ��$OWHUQDWLYHO\��LI�D�YRWHU�ZLOO�EH����\HDUV�RI�DJH�RU�ROGHU�RQ�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��KDV�D�GLVDELOLW\��RU�

ZLOO�EH�RXWVLGH�WKH�FRXQW\�GXULQJ�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�KRXUV�DQG�RQ�(OHFWLRQ�'D\��WKH�YRWHU�FDQ�DSSO\�WR�YRWH�E\�PDLO��

6LPSO\�VXEPLW�D�FRPSOHWHG�DQG�VLJQHG�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�D�%DOORW�E\�0DLO�DQ\�WLPH�IURP�WKH���WK�WR�WKH��WK�GD\�

EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\�WR�WKH�SURSHU�FRXQW\�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�FOHUN��3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�IRU�DQ�HOHFWLRQ�KHOG�RQ�D�7XHVGD\��WKH�

GHDGOLQH�PRYHV�WR�WKH���WK�GD\�EHIRUH�(OHFWLRQ�'D\�EHFDXVH�WKH��WK�GD\�IDOOV�RQ�D�ZHHNHQG��$SSOLFDWLRQV�IRU�D�

%DOORW�E\�0DLO�PD\�DOVR�EH�VXEPLWWHG�LQ�SHUVRQ�DW�WKH�PDLQ�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�SROOLQJ�ORFDWLRQ��DV�ORQJ�DV�HDUO\�YRWLQJ�E\�

SHUVRQDO�DSSHDUDQFH�LV�127�WDNLQJ�SODFH��)RU�IXUWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�YRWLQJ�HDUO\�LQ�SHUVRQ�RU�E\�PDLO��LQFOXGLQJ�

LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�DVVLVWDQFH�LQ�UHTXHVWLQJ��PDUNLQJ��RU�PDLOLQJ�D�EDOORW�E\�PDLO��SOHDVH�UHDG�RXU�SDPSKOHW�WLWOHG�

³(DUO\�9RWLQJ�LQ�7H[DV�´��*HW�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�KHUH�

)RU�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��FRQWDFW�

6HFUHWDU\�RI�6WDWH

(OHFWLRQV�'LYLVLRQ

3�2��%R[������

$XVWLQ��7H[DV�����������

�������������RU�����������927(�������

)D[���������������77<������

&RXQW\�(OHFWLRQ�2IILFLDOV

)RU�D�OLVW�RI�FRXQW\�HOHFWLRQ�RIILFLDOV��VHH�WKH�6HFUHWDU\�RI�6WDWH¶V�ZHEVLWH

'LVDELOLW\�5LJKWV�7H[DV

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV�3URMHFW�IRU�9RWHUV�ZLWK�'LVDELOLWLHV

�����:HVW�%UDNHU�/DQH

$XVWLQ��7;������

����������927(���������9�77<�

)D[��������������

KWWS���ZZZ�GLVDELOLW\ULJKWVW[�RUJ�FRQWDFW�

&RDOLWLRQ�RI�7H[DQV�ZLWK�'LVDELOLWLHV

����:����WK�6WUHHW��6XLWH����

$XVWLQ��7H[DV������

3KRQH����������������

)D[����������������

H�PDLO��FRWZG#FRWZG�RUJ

3DJH���RI��9RWH7H[DV�JRY�ª�9RWHUV�:LWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV

��������KWWS���ZZZ�YRWHWH[DV�JRY�YRWHUV�ZLWK�VSHFLDO�QHHGV�
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6ZLWFK�WR�RXU�PRELOH�VLWH

3XEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�(OHFWLRQV�'LYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFUHWDU\�RI�6WDWH¶V�RIILFH��7KLV�SDPSKOHW�LV�DYDLODEOH�LQ�6SDQLVK��ODUJH�

SULQW��DXGLRWDSH��RU�FRPSXWHU�GLVF�XSRQ�UHTXHVW�

�(VWH�IROOHWR�HVWi�GLVSRQLEOH�HQ�(VSDxRO��WLSR�GH�LPSUHQWD�PiV�JUDQGH��FLQWD�PDJQpWLFD�SDUD�DXGLR��R�GLVFR�SDUD�

FRPSXWDGRUD��3DUD�FRQVHJXLU�XQD�GH�HVWDV�YHUVLRQHV�SRU�IDYRU�OODPH�VLQ�FDUJR�D�OD�RILFLQD�GHO�6HFUHWDULR�GH�(VWDGR�

DO�����������927(���������

3DJH���RI��9RWH7H[DV�JRY�ª�9RWHUV�:LWK�6SHFLDO�1HHGV
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